



East Cambridge Business Association

69 Rogers St., Cambridge, Mass. 02142, AM 876-4100

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
MAY 30 1975
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

May 29, 1975

The Honorable, The City Council
Cambridge City Hall
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139

Re: The proposed Sign Ordinance

I have been requested by many members of my organization, mostly small business people, to object to any hasty consideration of the sign ordinance, as recently proposed by THE PLANNING DEPT..

The proposal is complicated and requires time for us to determine its impact. Since we make our living in the City of Cambridge we feel it is sufficiently important that we be given time to analyze and study what appears to be a well-intended, but injurious, proposal.

Sincerely,
EAST CAMBRIDGE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION

Joseph P. Szulewski
President

JS/leh

11 216
Comm. from the East Cambridge Businessmen's
Assoc. re: Sign Ordinance.

In City Council,

June 2, 1975

6/2/75
Referred to Hearing
June 3rd
File and Index
in Landmarks -